|

Brandon Select Board Meeting
December 12, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, December 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the
Brandon Town Hall located at 1 Conant Square expecting to consider the items
noted on this agenda. Agendas shall be posted on the community bulletin board
located at the Town Office at 49 Center Street and on the community bulletin board
located at the Junction Store & Deli at 2265 Forest Dale Road. The Select Board
reserves the right to add additional items, if necessary, at the beginning of the
meeting.

Interested parties may also attend this meeting electronically:
+ Video Conference via ZOOM: Meeting ID (253 279 4161)
» Conference call: Dial (929) 205 6099

1)} Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

2) Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Hearing Minutes — November 28, 2022
b) Select Board Meeting Minutes — November 28, 2022
¢) Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Hearing Minutes — December 6, 2022
d) Select Board / Budget Committee Minutes — December 6, 2022

3) Town Manager’s Report

4) Public Comment and Participation
5) Consider Canceling the December 26t Meeting
6) Consider Records Management Policy & Retention Plan

7) Fiscal
a) P.0. 45004 to Cargill, Inc. for Road Salt - $85,500.00
b) P.O. 44736 to Axon Enterprise, Inc. for Body Worn Cameras - $36,217.00
¢) Warrant — December 12, 2022 — $956,236.72

8) Adjournment



Brandon Select Board Hearing
Vermont Community Development Planning Grant for Brandon Library
November 28, 2022

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting,

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Tim Guiles, Ralph Ethier, Tracy
Wyman

Others in Attendance: Cecil Reniche-Smith, Marielle Blais, Claire Astone, Representative Butch
Shaw, Susan Benedict, Gail Cordner, David Roberts, Jack Schneider, Carol Fjeld, Sandy Mayo

Other In Attendance Via Zoom: Bruce Jenson, [saac Wagner, Patricia Welch, George Wetmore,
Angelo Lynn, Jan Coolidge

The hearing was opened at 7:22PM by Seth Hopkins - Chair

Seth Hopkins advised this is a block grant for $55,180 for the Brandon Library. The notice indicates
the funds have been used for the completion of a feasibility study on the Brandon Free Public Library
to explore design, costs, and environmental impacts of expanding and renovating the Library,

Mr. Hopkins noted the Town Manager has indicated this is the closeout hearing for this grant. There
was a hearing held at the beginning of the process and this hearing is to provide the public the
opportunity for additional comments.

Isaac Wagner noted he did not have any additional information to add.

David Roberts thanked the Town for their assistance with this grant. They received the money from an
Heonomic Development Block grant. The funds were used for planning, archacological work, and
other items. It was greatly appreciated and helped the project along. They have received an
implementation grant that will help with the installation of ADA items., Mr. Hopkins thanked Mr.
Roberts and the Trustees of the Library who have worked on this project. Mr, Roberts also wished to
thank Dave Atherton and Jackic Savela for their work and administrative burden as the grant required
the Town to be the agent and a pass-through for the Library. Mr. Hopkins noted the Town is glad to
collaborate with the Library when it can.

Mr. Hopkins noted this is the opportunity for final comments regarding the grant that was issued to the
Town to use for planning purposes for the Library project. No additional comments were made.

The hearing closed at 7:27PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Hearing - VT Community
Development Program Grant — Brandon Library
November 28, 2022



Brandon Select Board Meeting
November 28, 2022

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting,

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Tim Guiles, Ralph Ethier,
Tracy Wyman

Others in Attendance: Cecil Reniche-Smith, Marielle Blais, Claire Astone, Representative
Butch Shaw, Susan Benedict, Gail Cordner, David Roberts, Jack Schneider, Carol Fjeld, Sandy
Mayo

Other In Attendance Via Zoom: Bruce Jenson, Isaac Wagner, Patricia Welch, George
Wetmore, Angelo Lynn, Jan Coolidge

1. Call to order
The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins, Chair at 7:03PM.
a) Agenda Adoption

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion passed
unanimously.

2. Approval of Minutes

a) Select Board Meeting Minutes — November 14, 2022

b) Select Board/Budget Committee Meeting Minutes — November 21, 2022

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tim Guiles {o approve the November 14" Select Board meeting
minutes and the November 21% Select Board/Budget Committee meeting minutes. The motion
passed with one abstention — Tracy Wyman.

3. Town Manager’s Report’

Dave Atherton provided the following report that was read by the Recording Secretary:

. There are a few punch list items left on the Arnold District Culvert project that will be
addressed in the spring. The contracior will be repaving the entire area as Mr. Atherton is not

accepting it as it is. Also, the topsoil, seeding and mulching will be completed in the spring,
These items will not be paid until they are completed and accepted.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 1
November 28, 2022



- Mr. Atherton is wotking on an RFQ for engineering services for the North Street bridge. This
will be funded by the FEMA grant that was awarded to the Town a couple months ago.

. Mr. Atherton received the preliminary plans back from VTrans for the Union Street sidewalk
project. He had a phone meeting with the engineer at Dubois & King this morning to review the
comments. Most are minimal (tree protection, proper signage) and will be discussing with
VTrans hopefully this week for final approval. If approved he will be able to start the right-of-
way process.

. As an update on the WWTP construction, the contractor is continuing to work on the
excavation for the new clarifier tank, now that the geopiers have been installed. The excavation
is wet and slow going as was anticipated. There is a meeting on Thursday with the geopier
installers and Geotech engineer to go over some minor issues with the installation and possible
remedies to correct them. This is nothing too concerning, but nonetheless needs to be addressed.
The electricians are continuing to pick away at small items (selective demo of light fixtures...).
Moving forward, the contractor intends to get as much sitework done as possible before the
ground freezes up, including underground electrical conduit. Once the excavation of the new
clarifier is complete, they will begin forming the concrete footing/slab, then walls, and are
prepared to do so in winter conditions (tenting and heat).

4. Public Comment and Participation

Representative Butch Shaw stated this will be his last official meeting as Brandon’s state
representative. There was redistricting done and Brandon is now a single member town with
Stephanie Jerome ag its representative. Mr. Shaw will be representing Pittsford and Proctor as of
January 4™ but noted he will always represent the Town. He stated part of the job that is done is
constituent services and he felt that is the most important part of his job in helping members
maneuver the State intricacies of the government, especially through Covid. Stephanie Jerome
and he assisted many people with unemployment issues during that time. Mr. Shaw noted at one
point, Segment 6 was going nowhere and with the help of Representatives Carr and Flory, they
were able to help bring the Town and the Agency of Transportation together to get that started,
which proved successful. For him, this was a huge constituent service. As a result of Hurricane
Irene, many were worried about the eastern side of the State and Mr. Shaw econvinced Governor
Scott that the western side of the State needed assistance. The funding for many of the repairs
and the bypass culvert was the work of the Town’s partnership with the State. Another area of
constituent work was around the FEMA buyouts on Newton Road, as they are a 75% buyout
with the remaining 25% to be from either the homeowners or the town. They met with Governor
Scott who worked with the development block grant people to find the matching funds.
Stephanie Jerome and he also assisted in getting the 1% local options tax passed and it has been a
success for the local budget. From the Community Grant program, the Town has received
thousands of grants and this is the first year that Brandon did not apply. These assisted in
rebuilding the baseball field, the fencing for the park, the Methodist Church roof, and repairing
windows and other types of outside maintenance. Mr. Shaw wished to thank Brandon for
allowing him to represent the Town in Montpelier. Seth Hopkins thanked Mr. Shaw and noted
that Town staff has known they could count on him, along with the other representatives and it
has been a good effective team.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 2
November 28, 2022



Carol Fjeld reported there has been discussion with the select boards from Goshen, Sudbury, and
Whiting with regard to funding for the Brandon Library renovation and have asked for about 8%
of the ARPA funds received. Goshen has voted to donate $4,000 or 8% of its ARPA funding. A
request has been made of Leicester for $28,000 or 8% of their ARPA funding and 8% of
Sudbury’s funding, but the Library has not received a response from those towns yet. The
request from Brandon is $100,000. David Roberts reported the Library has received a $100,000
Economic Development Block grant that requires a match. Seth Hopkins advised some of the
Town’s ARPA funds have been allocated to some urgent infrastructure needs and once the
budget workshop season concludes, ARPA and the 1% pool of money for infrastructure and
other needs will begin again. The Select Board will invite comments and will reexamine the prior
suggestions. They will be looking towards late spring/summer to line up the ARPA
commitments. Mr. Roberts advised the block grant match does have a deadline and if the Town’s
ARPA funds are not available in time, they will use other funds as the Library is glad to
accommodate the Town’s timing. It was questioned what the balance is in the 1% Option Tax
fund. Mr. Hopkins advised the Town receives around $240,000 per year and the account is
currently about $400,000. Initially, the fund was used for Segment 6.

The Select Board meeting recessed at 7:22PM.

5. Consider Vermont Community Development Program Planning Grant

Sce Select Board VCDP Program Planning Grant hearing minutes of November 28,

The Select Board meeting reconvened at 7:27PM.,

6. Consider Errors and Omissions

Seth Hopkins advised this process happens after the grand list is lodged to accept items that
could be missing from property transfers, decisions made by the Board of Civil Authority or Tax
Assessots. Board action is required to accept the document. There is a $322,200 increase in

value, with the grand list 1% of the real value,

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Ralph Ethier to accept the errors and omissions as presented. The
motion passed unanimously.

9. Fiscal
a) Warrant- November 28, 2022 - $1,145,020.35

Motion Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the November 28, 2022, warrant in the
amount of $1,145,020.35. The motion passed unanimously.

Tim Guiles required additional information on the $10,000 warrant for the Conant Square shelter
and parking and the warrant of $5,000 for signs. It was noted a shelter hut will be installed with a
standing seam roof, bench, and backrest as a waiting area for the Park and Ride. The sign

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
November 28, 2022



warrant is for road safety signs for the Highway Department. It was also noted the Library pass-
through funds were on a separate warrant,

Seth Hopkins reported the next Select Board/Budget Committee meeting will be scheduled for
Tuesday, December 6™ at the Town Office.

10. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tim Guiles to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 7:34PM. The
motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Minutes 4
November 28, 2022



Town of Brandon
49 Center St
Brandon, VT

05733

SELECTBOARD

Seth Hopkins
Chair

Tracy Wyman
Vice-chair

Brian Coolidge
Clerk

Tim Guiles
Selectman

Ralph Ethier
Selectman

st 1700 VERMONT
6 December 2022

LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN HEARING

In attendance:

Selectboard: Seth Hopkins {chair), Brian Coolidge, Ralph Ethier; Tracy Wyman (late).
Others: Jan Coolidge, Neil Silins, Jackie Savela, Stephanie Bourgue (RRPC), Jack
Schneider, Cecil Reniche-Smith (both Brandon planning commissioners).

By phone: David Atherton

1 Meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins, chair of selectboard, at 6:306PM. On
motion of Brian Coolidge and second by Ralph Ethier the agenda as warned was adopted
for the meeting, 3-0. Public present sat around the tables with the board.

2 Stephanie Bourque of RRPC provided the up-to-date completed draft copy of
Brandon’s local hazard mitigation plan and led the board through an examination of all
aspects of . Content up to page 14 had been reviewed with the selectboard and public
at the August public hearing, so we started on page 14 with hazard mitigation strategy.
She infroduced the LHMP review tool as o guide and encouraged us to work through the
table 6 recommendations which call for hazard mitigation to be integrated throughout ail
town operations; annual evaluation and action aspects were highlighted in an
accompanying chart.

It was noted that Brandon is one of only four towns in the Rutland Region with the
enhanced 17.5% Vermont ERAF reimbursement match to the 75% FEMA eligibility, due to
our having completed all four requirements plus the additional river corridor rules.

Next steps are to publicize that the plan is ready for public comment which is open through
19 December. We will have another hearing on that date, then send our plan to the State
of Yermont for review; upon return, the board will be in a position to address any revisions
required by state review, and then adopt the plan and submit to FEMA.

3 Public comment: Seth Hopkins and others thanked Ms Bourque for the plan's clarity
and ease of applicatien. Neil Silins inquired as to how the people of the community would
be alerted in a nen-internet way if there were o town-wide hazard of an emergency nature.
Discussion ensued regarding the old fire siren; more thought is needed on this area.

4 On motion of Brian Coolidge and second by Ralph Ethier a not debatable motion
to adjourn passed by a vote of 4-0,

Adjournment came at 6:51PM,

Respectfully submitted,

Beet 78 W‘”‘”

Seth Hopkins, chair of selectboard

www.townofbrandon.com



Town of Brandon
49 Center St
Brandon, VT

05733

SELECTBOARD

Seth Hopkins
Chair

Tracy Wyman
Vice-chair

Brian Coolidge
Clerk

Tim Guiles
Selectman

Ralph Ethier
Sclectman

6 December 2022
JOINT MEETING OF THE SELECTBOARD & BUDGET COMMITTEE

In attendance:

Selectboard: Seth Hopkins (chair), Brian Coolidge, Ralph Ethier, Tracy Wyman.
Budget committee: Barry Varian, Jan Coolidge, Neil Silins, Doug Bailey, Peter Werner.
Others: David Kachajian, Juckie Savela

By phone: David Atherfon

] Meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins, chair, at 7PM. On motion of Brian
Coolidge and second by Tracy Wyman the agenda as warned was adopted for the
meeting, 4-0. Public present sat around the large tables with the board & committee.

2 Jackie Savela highlighted changes made 1o the budget since our previous
workshop. Seth Hopkins provided o one-page summary of the status of the ARPA fund, the
Local Option {1%) tax fund, the unrestricted general fund reserve, and obligations of those
funds which had been approved by, or recommended to, or requested of, the selectboard.
He also made a number of suggestions about funding sources for various projects. The
one-page summary and suggestions may be found attached to these minutes,

The group had o thorough discussion of pros and cons of the board chair's five
recommendations {which did receive the endorsement of the town manager), leaving some
to be addressed at the 19 December workshop. There was broad consensus to accept
suggestion #1 to fund the half-a-cruiser at $20,000 each year from Local Option (1%)
revenue rather than from the operating budget, as the 1% tax was represented to the voters
as o way fo take pressure off the property tax for capital expenditures. There was also
broad consensus to accept suggestion #3 to remove the $72,350 line item for sidewalks
from the operating budget to be paid for by cash-on-hand in the Local Option {1%), for
the same reasoning. There wos concern expressed about the impact on future years'
budgets of the amount of money suggested in #5 for bringing down the amount to be
raised by taxes; the board chair indicated that was the maximum he was comfortable with

and a lower number may be prudent. All agreed to consider and come back ready to
decide next time.

The inflationary econemic climate and low labor participation rate were identified as key
challenges in retaining skilled and dedicated siaff.

3 On motion of Brian Coolidge and second by Ralph Ethier a not debatable motion
o adjourn passed by a vote of 4-0, '

Adjournment came at 9:20PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Beek M. %

Seth Hopkins, chair of selectboard

www.townofbrandon.com



mm.&a_chﬁ yps ‘Pamuigns A npoadssy

nom LG L'EvEs
36 uonseBBng -,
7 uolseBbng

.,EmExun_ t,o suo EwEmww_?o:xuc :O:D_wc_ o\.._N U .._t? mm_n: o\cm n; mm_n.r_ “—mu,ﬁ Sl _owmbmo._& mm;mm

IOM Joalg :oE: mN.VNom doy ysjue(deu o} snusae. ‘pupy-uc-eouR|RG ()] Woif pung fJebpag. Buypisdo: woiy- mv__UBm_u_m 10058728 orcwioy - +¢ uonssBBng

:&._90»._._3 AMH snoiaead Jsnoyxe} £T-TT0Z Ad 40} vcoa-co wu:o_cn pung uchm:wm Paiuisun wely Butand: 40:000 ‘061§ pund i1 uolsabBng. o

e Amm‘_aﬁcmaxo _E_o_uu. O} popLIsel ; K- ._.O.: Euhmo..o_ A8SINID=R-1BY log ?kuo 3] .:umh ._wa LOt30. ooo ‘0§ eAtssay 1 co;mwmm:m .

?._Ukn_: Aybis »EoUEm ] pusay) Jpak:|odsy. US04 Jsolu Ul §£6'T NNW sPM, g’ mm_ohm;o ._UP? Ec.: (%% I pO._ .
Eu_t mc_ov tcm Upd am So ,_oomo"u s ommm ,_9: ?oZ X0 »tmao.s_ m_t ¢o o\_:mmmi mv_E o} >03 mEm mo mhm Y Ui 2 vammm de DM ?\m 3 ._.O.n .r

. . Sk . o . o AT : :o mmmm:m puo mcozutmmﬂo U:Om._mn_

12°258°568% puny jo soup|pg paubissoun jusinddy
QILOA oor'or- uopp)s 2o11ed puo oy umol Jof sdund joay ZZ0Z AON 0OF
ajpindss Jdey 8¢ of seaup|Rg puny [RIsuRD pun Apmybi saanbat Jebuo) ou (ZZ0T 40 LS| V) MY ILVLS 20 IDNVYHD JLON,

AomuBIH - 2000125 LS
Ipreussy  p1/G1'FRS SD puny s} 1O 2dUB|Rg pus-inak 7Z-1 707 Ad oY paiodal efing eng Jeunsnel] umol CZOT o9 |
([sBpnq 51034 snojasid jo snidins 4o joN} ANNL TYYINID QALDULSTAINM

00'sL'es8$ :puny Jo SaudjRY psubisspun jusioddy
(§Z0Z 10 ¥TOT ul} 000°00¢- juswenn|day yPMapIg 18845 uoun 2
ooo‘oz - PINGSY ZZOT JAWWNG Pooy WD Umo] 3

000'G¥ - 10JDAROXS POUMO=3id 7Z0Z AON 0F

lzs'se L+ STl ung pun spdissel xo) ZZ0Z AON 0OF

LIV 607S SD puny siyl Jo souppoqg pus-Ipak ZzZ-170Z A4 oul penodals abons m:.m 1BINSDBUL UMO] Zeoe@d s

{pung 95 1) XV¥1 NOILJO T¥IO1

S/ 186'08%% 3[ny Wl papuny/perciddp s swisy sA0qD ||B §] pUnf jc SduB|RY paubissoun usinddy
UCIOPUSILICI3] 18BDUDY UMS] ceo'eTlLs LISAIND J2LSIQ Plouly
fuopunig ioy 41 £°68¢ 29 PInCM Uoiym sumoy f|o Jo paxsk Bulaq si o,g sAps tepioday)
LOILISPISUCD Japun sposanbal 000’001 S uolsupdxg g uoypACUIY AagI] 770z ideg oF
) SEO'TS soppifdn tsindutorny 2
QILOAHPIpUSWY ££5'97Z$ IvI0L *0SE'S9ES IIN #PY pund PiING3. UoHDIS duing PROY UOIMSN TZOT 94=d vl
Qa10A 000°ST 1§ Po®3X2 of JON UOHD2UUOD T oS 2414 g | PLSIQ 94l ZeoT 9ed vl
passnasi 00095$ poisanbal yojoyy PLISIQ UOIUM SUOHIDIUNUILIO™S 33310 IBU0) ZTOz uer o1
UoRoY pIoog 55 SIANPUSUXE YJdv 10 asoding 10 DUIISSW
SL88F'9LL'LS SO UOPUBIG 1O UMO] SUf Of PIDMD |BIo) sy} paliodal 8B sng J8Inspal] UMol 7707 Y2IowW OF
Vdiv

doysyiopn @suwe) Jebpng-pipoqioa|og ZZ0T 29 9 O UOHDISPISUOD o} JibYD) piDogios|es wol]




TOWN OF BRANDON
RECORDS MANAGEMENT POLICY & RETENTION PLAN

L PURPOSE
All Vermont public agencies are tesponsible for creating, managing and disposing of
records in accordance with State and Federal laws and regulations, This policy is to
ensure that all town of Brandon employees conform with and are aware of those

mandates,

IL SCOPE
All town of Brandon records are public recor ed by 1 V.S.A. § 317 as: “any
written or recorded information, regardless,d al form or characteristics, which

III. POLICY STATEMENT
It is the policy of the town of Brandg i S. (;%apter 5,
i i &) ertten or

produced or acquired in tl} , of n/cr[y business, shall be managed in
accordance with the Reco i

Iv.

‘ ecordsf / anagement Standards and Best Practlces

v

s, retention, and disposition. In limited circumstances Dlsposmon
Orders (DO) may continue to be used until superseded by GRS,

In a few instances VSARA has yet to issue a GRS to define the retention period.
‘These documents will be retained until a ruling has been made.

11/30/2022 BRANDON RECORD RETENTION POLICY DRAFT.docx



VL

11/30/2022

RECORDS MANAGEMENT GUIDELINE

On an annual bagis beginning in December, 2022 and every December thereafter, the
town of Brandon will review and dispose of any records that have been completed,
closed, expired, or superseded as specified in the Record Retention Schedule {(below)
provided that:

1. The record has been authorized for destruction through a GRS or DO; and

2. The minimum retention requirement for the record, as stated in the applicable

GRS or DO, has been fully met.

3. Any additional retention requirement adopte by

this policy has been fully met. :

the town/city and included in

Records not yet covered by a GRS or DO wi . q\estroyed, and will be retained
by the town of Brandon. :

VSARA has defined the term “pe
Vermont no longer exists.

The term “audit” is deﬁned as an examination b a pubhc accoun‘ung firm.

Documents may be scanné' ( ) it this is not considered permanent
retention unless provision istmade by i} town ofﬂ don to transfer files to future
file formats.

BRANDON RECORD RETENTION POLICY DRAFT.docx



VIIL.

REFERENCES

The following references are used for determining the record retention schedule: Disposition
Order (DO), State of Vermont Agency of Administration, Public Record Division, State of
Vermont General Record Schedule (GRS) and VSARA, and the Environmental Protection
Agency.

GRS-1000.1002 Accounting Records
https://sos.vermont.gov/media/lpsggisr/grs-10001002 accounting.pdf
GRS 1000.1102 Admmlstratlve Pohcy Records

GRS- 1000 1063: Monitoring'Records
hitps://sos.vermont.gov/media/bs3bgnap/grs-10001063 monitoringrecords.ndf

GRS-1000.1103: Operational / Managerial Records
hitps://sos.vermont.gov/media/kixll2ro/grs-10001103 managing.pdf

GRS-1009.1103: Payroll Management Records
https://sos.vermont.gov/media/20shnjyc/grs-10091103 payrollirecords.pdf

GRS-1304.1103: Personnel Files
https://sos.vermont.gov/media/zdkadizb/grs-13041103 _managingemployees.pdf
GRS-1570.1108: Tax Appeals
https://sos.vermont.gov/media/belehtva/grs-15701108 taxappeals.pdf

11/30/2022 BRANDON RECORD RETENTION POLICY DRAFT.docx



GRS-1570.1170: Tax Assessments and Related Records
https://sos.vermont.gov/media/Qimnmfhy/grs-15701170 taxassessments.ndf
GRS-1000.1000: Transitory Records

https://sos.vermont.gov/media/Omxm 1ffr/grs-10001000 transitoryrecords.pdf

SRS-1490.1059: Liquor Licenses and Permits - Municipalities
https://sos.vermont.gov/media/ciwlvrpz/controlcommissioners_approvedrecordschedule.pd
SRS-1350.1059: Dog Licenses

SRS-1690.1103: Managing Elections
SRS-1348.1103 Managing Local Elections
SRS-1689.1103 Managing Primary Elections
SRS-1714.1000 Municipal Clerk Transitory Records
SRS-1319.1109 Voter Registration Records
https://sos. i
df

ecordschedule revised2017.

11/30/2022 BRANDON RECORD RETENTION POLICY DRAFT.docx



XI0p LIVHQA AJIT0d NOLLNZLIH JH0D3Y NOANVHE TZ0T/OE/TYT

g afeg
aUsg=m S49 Jgah T . . Z0TT'000T Spioaay
woly axs8p 21816 MO||01 | snjd JeaA Jepusjes o pus 61°20TT°000T 545 Aajjod eapeASIUIMpY SHsqEM Umos SBURaALL 40 Jepua|2)
32A331 saeah s1eak T " d 3
I; . L g snid eah €35 1O pua F#1"¢TOT'000T S¥D $3]14 [EIDUBLY sucdas 198png
aphioas sus - steah ¢ snid pasdxs siauges spig
91815 MOJjOy 3|y SNo3Ue|R0s|W ;
SUD s1aurged
BA08l saeak ¢ snid pandxa -
_ 91E15 mojio} esniapad 3|1} SNOJUR|[POSILU S431337 pEmy pig
patys 1o apiaas sieald 7 21a[dw ol Ypne [11un S3J14 [EIOUBULL SIUIWAIEIS jueg
Sanuw
pieoqaa)as
ayium juauBURd UUBRWSSd suajsioep Juaunuioddy
swaunuiedde
[[e ploJay
apkoa . BOT €671 SHD s1au)ged SNALLIWOI JO
SpJ023Y wawuicddy 3| SNOSUE|FROSELU pieoq e 103 suoiedddy
2Usgam SHD COTT000T 5pLo2ay ;
w0y 81383p 31215 MO[[O} Adjod aanesisiuwpy SUsGIM Umay ) sepualy
) : . £0TT'600T
B3V siesh
paay L spioay [josAeg s3I} [BRUBUY e
uojuatal
poyIBA G
|esodsig NOanvyg # OQ 40 UONEHD) SHE a|npayas p402TY 4O UOREI0T] adAl pioday
: 3o umoL

-poLred UOTIUSIST 19T JO PUR S} PaTjoral oA€Y Jeyy 170021 30 2s0dsIp Apadoud 03 seadordura Aro/mamoy sezmomne Ao1jod ST, smemarnbai uonueia feUonppe
AJI0/U40} ST} PUE “00URIIJI T3 AQ PIIMbAT UONUSIAL “SI0URISFAI UOTUSIRI (] 10 SYD “TONBI0] oY) “Wopuelg oY) Aq PIUIRINIEW SPI0ARI JO 59441 o) 5109[2X oqe1 Fumor[or ey

NV'Id NOILNAIHE SQI003d  "IIA




XOP"HWHA AJMN0d NOILNILIH GH0034 NOANYHd TT0Z/0E/TT
g a8eg :

2007°000T

2phdal sieak £ . 212jdwod Ypne |1un _ LL'TO0T'000T-54D P S3[1} |RIOUEULY sidisoay ysedaqg
, . sug|d
- ElR LT sIedh £ sJeah ¢ snid paddxa S OLTT0LGT SHD ¢ o«h”_.”._” 045T . $3j1L 014 uswhed/siuswaalsy
¥ U0 SIU2LUSSaSSY XB |
H Xel uanbuleq.
. . slauiged 2ujInoy
SpAdas 1okt 939105G0 Jun e 000t oﬁm%mwwmw _ 9j1} SNOJUE[|RISILU ‘FUBpuUodssIL0]
$NSS] CBUIEs suopeusisad 10
|auuessad §i 5 mﬂwwo o sieah ¢ s w:ummpm - syuawuiodde Suipie§al
' paJ4ys Jo 3pidai €35 MolIof I 1152s) 2auapuodsalio)
. apAzal 549 sie2A ¢ sopd pasidxa SiSuqeD m>_Ean.N_._m SDEnuog
91815 MO[|0 3|1 ShoaUBEISIW . 1noge sauspuodsaiion
patys 10 224234 Jeah T OF wo% 49 splooay mpwcmm_g {susncJ)
rm_\/_\_m:.o_ym._mno 3|1J SNOIUB}[RSIW SJuapuodsalio]
m._u Aomi SHD TGETT000T sisulges speRuoY
a1els Mojjo} SHO SunRIeUo) 9[11 SNO3UB|[AISILL ,
. sy’ 97TT"000T s1oulges
Ao 1t

SRl 1815 Mmoj|of Syo Suipesiuon 31 snoauej2siw SIPH3T pleMy 30BRUOD

, Z00T°000T
apiaal s1eah / spucoay SURENCITY S$3|1f |elDUEBLLY SYNIS 3§23YD

Z00T'000T

A

3J2ADa SIesh /. spI03Y SUUNODDY s3I [RIoUBULL i SISISIERY WI/UD

. . ~ Z00T'000T
CIRLSEY sieah £ #0T'Z00T 0C0T-S45 epio3sy SupUN0dDY SB[y JeloueUy Hoday paajpIy ysed
apfoal s1eak 7 212}dwoD UpneE 10T Z00T 000T-549 %3%%%%%%%%83 " $3[} [EDUEUL : P32 pa||oue)
i Jouns Honualal : .
‘_Mmuw_m_m__ NOONY4g UOIIUS12] WnWup #0q 40 uoneyy SYo amnpayas p4029Y 10 UOIED0] adA) pioosy

. joumo] ,




£ 98eg

0P 1IVHA AJMN0d NOILNTLTFY QH0DTd NOAGNYYE

TZOZ/0E/TT

manas o[ignd Burinbai

SHD S1sUIgEd
EIRISEY] 919]05q0 f13un . : :
I 31835 MOJjO} 12]050C §11 LEEOTT O00T SO TP — 10U sUBWN30p
: jeulslu] JO SHEIP
SHS s1auIged
EIRESES JeaA g snid pasop (13U - - - :
| 9181 MO}[0} T iap 19 [13UN 05-650T-0SLT-SHS 3|1} SnoBLRPISIL JURIIEAN MOQ
prRUUsely
patys paJidxs un paaidxa Jun sajy Sop $21NG pRAc
aaey 1eY) s3op 1oy
‘sajeniiua) saiqey 8oQ
Sop ay: .
padys JO yaeap ayz paJidxa N sa|y Sop \ﬁm_m ABY 1B S o_umgoup
J9ye shep of seleaira) ssiqey s0g
SIus pepesisdns paadxa, 5 PIRUYSIEN
pa 1Bun [nun ‘pspassad sajly Sop uy |1ns s3op o)
‘sazeayial ss|qey Soq
s4s SIBdA siaulqe
IS “NC 2
paiy L35 MO||0} 6SOT DSEE 525U Soq 511 snosteyEosis s1s11 Jog
ajpAoal sieak 00T 0001 s18UigR0
! £ SpJO3TY BURUN0IDY {1 STIOSUR{|SISILU suiniay ssusar 8oq
53 £0TT'600T uonEzLIOYINE
paiys UolezIIoINEeR 0TT'600T-SHD 53|14 |suvosiad T
a3e1s ..so__ﬂ deay .:o_uﬁm,m. SpU0IY Jjodhed usodaq paug
waung daa¥fis,
a3l saeah a131dwo; . . ~ T00T°000T
| £ 131dwoo upn LLT00T°000T-SHD spJ0I3Y SLINUNDODY 53|14 |BIOURULL sdijs usodag
OIS uopua
jesodsia NOGNVid UoRUIAI N #04Q 10 UoiIEYD SHD Anpayas PJ0239Yy 30 UOlEDOT adAl ploday

10 umoy




X30P"14Vda ADINMOd NOILNI1IH 4023H NOONYHd

TTOZ/0E/TT

Z00T°000T

S19410 01

Ao A . . ~
CRUSCE SIEIA L 939[dwod yphe un ¥2'Z00T 00CT-S4D 003y BUIUN0IIY s31y [BlpuRLY UMOL 3U} WO} ST0AU]
. q . .
oAzl stedh [ 213|dwod Ypne |un ¥ ZOOT 000 SHD I S3[ |BIDUBULL S20I0AU|
CIRISER siesh [ I131dwoD Hpne jiun qoﬂmooa.oomm-mmu e mcwﬂa& oy S2|14 [BIDUBULL UCIIEDO||B 153133U[
A d >
Y- ) sleak g snj . i, _
paays a1e1s Mo|j0) | “usWwACIdWa JO PUD uN CEEOTTFPOET mmmfw : s8|l 1auuostad &1
~
128u0)| ,
S| J3ABLIIYM 1a8uo|
Auswsside | silaAsylIUM TuauIRaige 00T SpJod33y : SNIEA SAHELSIILPE
ETRYSED ) ; 3 S so[11 ueud ueaiusis jo 10u
g a3 U pauadsiselo BAISIUNLPY .
= UOIIEIUBWNIIOP JUBID)
uj paylyads .
SE 10 SIESA £
2dwos
Hpne iun
asIMIBYL0 Z00T'000T
A
apAdal spajupid-as spucaay Supunaany 53| |erueuy SHOMBaY |BIURLI
24 3uea Az
Jisdeah £
MmatAal
ynea JuaueHLIag COTT 000T Spdao=y nea dlqnd o3 paxjwgns
ul Sa|i} jeAlyate SdA1 AUl JoL UoIEND 35N | AJIjOd SAIIENSIUIWIPY sue|d fsaaueuipio
40 sYeIp
— uopualas
_Mmu dsig NOANvYyg UO[IU3131 WNW U # 00 Jo uoney) SH9 anpaLyas pa023Y Jo uoljeao] adA) plosay

Jo umoy




& 89eg

¥R 1WA AXT0d NOILNILIE Q40D03¥ NOANYYE

TTOT/0E/TT

319iep/ephoes

21835 MoO|j0}

= L S
$neA Ui s5xoq jusueuiiag IUBUBUIIDY TR'E0TT FOET SUD M.u_m_wmmwﬂwm Hnea syoog [|olied
uss JI ) . . .
pa1ys 10 2pAda1 sieah / 912[dwo3 ¥pne |jun TOT 2007 000T-SHD 3|1} |E1oURUL SIS yosydAegd
Adoa
laded appiool 519ugeD
S100q p1od3ay dUBLLIE4 wELELLIRg 3|14 snosUR]ISI sS40
Usmo3z Ut piaodald
(219
mmﬁ._EE juauewrad | read auo snid patsjdwod Sa1 ssIUeupI0 4o uondope
UHM plooad IIUWWICD PUB PIBGY ‘s3ulresy olygnd Joy)
SAIUEISONS SIDNON
2UUSC3M WOLL [3115) pleo una|ing umol (sBunZawW

lofpue SUsgam umol

1e1xads 10 dejndad
103} 3UNOI ‘SIINON

jo umay

; SUD FOOT EGFT SHD ssil}
A3 !
_ 1E1S MO||o} splo2ay Jusuuoddy 251 WLLOD pUB DIBO( Aouedep 4o 3n0N
32Al muﬂwﬂwﬁv GOQT Q00T S18UIgED ss100
1194 SHO SpIoday Aloysuzr) 3)Y4 STIOBUR||ISIW
$j00q i
SINURY [BAJYDIR | JUBUELLIAY COTT'000T spiooay ${00g SINUIA “eaniluwIod Jo
ul o384 Aafjog enjensuIWpY pJBOq AUR JO S2INUlA
EIRL e sieah sadwos BpneaEun . . ~ Z0OT 000T 512UIGED SeLINISY
] L 12| up I3 1 C00T'000T-SHD sp100aY BURUNODDY Sl snasuEEsHY ssuzor fewien
aphda sieah £ ajajduwon ypneiits TOT"Z00T000T-S¥O %EM%%WHM%MOUE s3[2 [e1oUBULY o g pied mmh“%_.ﬁ_
— uoRualal - i
jesodsig NCaNvyg UOUR12d WinWUIW # 0d 10 UOJLEYD SYD anpayas pJ0IaY 4O UOJIEIO] adAL pJossy




0T 23eg

X30p" LIVHA AJ10d NOLLNTLZH GHOI3Y NOANYHE

TT0T/0E/TT

: SHD . . OLEIT0LST sj2uigen
aphaal S sieaA £ sn|d papasiadns 6'0/TT0/ST SHD SHO SIUBWSSASSY XeL PR 2uipew |esteaddesy
SHO A o : s15UIged
3phaz 21e1§ MO||0] 381058 [un v£'000T ooow 49 ,,mmoumm_ Aousuzag 31} SNOSUB]PISIW suoneiignd
Jesh T uayy
- dApuelsSgnS . . ° S19UI0ED s1senbay
3PA3 SSB|Un ‘sYS 929[05G0 |un 6e1°C00T"000L SUD YD SpJoday Alglsuer]. 31 SNODUE([SISIW SpUoIRY Jjangd
21215 MOJ[O)
@ T Sp1oSHRE
2Ada1 10 3| S49 s1ead ¢ snid papastadng CLEDTL 0% ob»oﬁ SYD s A _i00q Saunpsold 2|0 UM ‘S2UNPRI0I

2)E1s Moj[o}

Lmtmmmﬁwﬂi\_mcwnwﬂ%

(¢.2Anueisgns,

SHD . -piROQLIDRS
8joAdar 40 95 X 1 S1) WLLUOD B3y %004q saunpad0dd ) )
REsMoljo} |, oo ¢ snid popasiadng Aq pe1oeus ‘saunpentid
" {é.PAnueISqy ; SpaoDa
apA3al o By mwﬂw 3@0 o 30 51 WLy UGS ey 4 Toe WMQM._ MC_E o yooq Anjod s3021104
o ‘sieaA ¢ snid papsiadng T HeLsiupy ,
siead g snpd
‘aaho|d :
palys et EOIT¥OET s34 jsuuosiad suonEn[ens
ue 128uo] SYD s2{14 [auUuosIad 3oUELLIOHTY
ou un ’
palys SH9 ' TT°600T-S4D EOTT 5001 s9ll _wccoﬂwm SuonEziayine
J1E1S MO|0} . Y spJo33y |joihed i uopanpag [joshed
doay :o_“mu,‘%m&_m
juannd dasyiy
pi
uous1al
013
_Mmmwm"._“ NOONYYS UOIU313 Wi #0d Jo uenel) s4o ainpayds pJooaY jo UopRElo] adAl pioday

Jo UMOL




X0P"14VHE ADIT0d NOILNILTH AHODIE NOAONVH4E 2Z0Z/0E/1T

11.288g
jooq 1si puets (oo 15y _umm._m‘mr_u i :
ayl vl Adooe - mﬂﬂuo o ul aq o1 pasoddns st Adoa €T E/TT 05T SHD mm.nwmmmmﬁxm an mww%%“”mwum_E suoIsIoa( jeaddy xe|
nd Ing “spAdal 15 Moajio} 21nq) seak ¢ snjd basop oo SH9 5l vEL - L 12251 ’
Anen (EDETTEE] ,cm:mctm ) : : s19LiqE s3tpn
UL sal |BAILDIE 3 d 1 d 9TTZOTT000T SYD ; ol SNOBURYESI tpnis
S4o . . : spuIged suospedwos
S[A334 21815 MO||04 sieah g snid um.:gxm. POL'IZTI000T 54O 3|3} SNOSUE[|3ISILL pig-slsayspealds
' : ¥ Juizunodoe/|elausul
. 2 ! !
a2had siedh £ s3e(dwod ypne jnun FOT Z00T 000LESHD 3|l teuBUY -s198yspesids
3johAaas SARDA £, 213|dWI0d Ypne |nun s3] |elouRUY S13pJo pIROglRR|3as
§Nss1 Slsulgel I2PIWLI0D U0 pIED
lpuuossad 4 ale mm:.,GO 0. sieah € oL mswwmm 2os{W M.HE. uol m:vm._wmn
pa:ys 10 apAdal 1815 Mojiod 4 1935 J UCTeUSsaY
. S¥D ] s32uIgeD .
apAIU S1e15 MOy Sy S Bueau0T 3|14 SNOSUENEISIL sjesodolq 103 sisonbay
Najdwos
upne jrun ) .
. 3phdal PSIMIAO Z00T°000T ISR s1e35 31
‘paturd-a4 S$pdoday Supunodoy LI0J) 9DIAPY SIUEBINWSY
.| aq3ues Aoy .
Jisieah f
S¥9 & 000T°000T 5lauiqen
3pAo3 aje18 Mmo||of r 000001 SO SYD sploIsy Atojsuel ] BjIE SNOBUR| SIS $834n05 wu.cm;muﬁm
S4O . £0TT'000T S¥O Spioday s1aUIgeD
BpAoa1 ELS Moj|o} 119590 ] - S'E011°000T 545 |euaSeusn/ruonandg B[l SNOSUE|[PISIWE $92IN05 SoUSIRISY
7 . . . Z00T'000T i ‘
IpRAr siesh £ a12|dwod ypnei £L£°T00T'000T-SED SpCosY SURLN0IZY - $3|lY |BIDUBLL syoog 1dR0ay
ona uopualal .
_Mmu“_mﬁ NOJNYHg UOIU313 WNUELW § 0 40 UoIeD SYO 3|NpaYyas p4033Y JO Uoj1Ed0q adA] pioday
: jo umoy ‘




71 adeq

X20p° LAVHQ ADIMOd NOILNI LI A4033d NOONYYd

ZZOZ/0E/TT

sieah ¢ snd

vodad uswiodwaun

paiys siesf £ ‘U218 51 J3A3LRIYM SRp TS E0TT'600T-S4D S3|l 1eloueuy
Jo pted xe} jaun ujelay
Adoa T pulg BUELLIDg USURULISY T ZOTT Q00T 545 yneA uoday umol
jnea uondope 10 pJodal
usuEIad WSUBLISH 1nea N
uy sa|ly fealyaue pue syelp ‘ued umoy
e )
jeAllaIE Byl Ul
Adoz eand pue | usuewnltay usueuLIad Hnea ue|(d umol
yoog pJodad
UMG) Ul pIoIaY
e —
3[AdRI sieal 7 JesA T snd up tO}T 6001 s3I [eIDUBULE s1@aysawl]
3j2A2=l SIBIA /. Spioosy SURUN0OIY s3I |=IoUBLL sydianay Xey
00T 000T
A A
3phial sigah 7 sp1o9%y Bununossy yneA syooq XeL
(dwiaxa O/TTQ/6T
st ojul wawAed siedh /. B S |RUBUY Slitg xel
ayexs] pamys SHD S1UBLLSSTISSY XB
ETRLEET! SH9 8071 0451 sRulgE s1sanbay |eaddy xey
3BIS MO0} 54D sjeaddy xe[ 3|14 snoaue||aosiWw
23SCM SHD SOTT'0LST SHSqEM UMOG U0 SupeeH
woJy 319)3p 31815 MO[|0} syo sjeaddy xe[, 10 20110N |eaddy xB)
SH9 SREF B0TT'04ST siauiqed
A g - -
SpAad 21215 MO||0y siesh g soid Pm, H. 9E'80TT'0L3T SHD syD s|zaddy xe| 3[4} SNOBUE]E2SIW sy eaddy X2L
oo UOIIUSIA
_ummu%ﬁ NOGNvYs UORUS1S) WL #0Q 1o uonEN) SYO ajnpayas p10daY o uonean) 3dAy pio3ay

Jo umoyL




XI0P°IAWHA ASH104 NOIAN3LIH dH003H NOONYHY

7z0Z/0E/TT

sleaA ¢ snid

psJys siesh £ 1] St BABRIYM “anp S3JL [PRIUEUL 9¢H-1HM
10 pled xe1 |nun :wwu Y
sIEaA Nwa:rm N
N o)
Q4ys A : ‘ ] -
paiy SlEsh L 4918 51 EEEE%JW:_U spI003Y Jjoihed s2l4 [elpuEUlY PEP-LHM
Jo pred xe1jun g .
PLET S
s¥o sn(d a1 dwos ypne |11 OTT-600T
paJys 21215 MO0} u spaooay folked 5311 jpuUostad syuswysites a8em
e EOTT'500T :
aays i y _
paiy siesh £ ?#mwmmoﬂ G00T-5¥D sproday joshed 59[1} |epueul M
E01T°60CT
" . . ~ _
paiys s1edh £ TSTE0TT'600T-SH9 spioasy |joshed $9Y feiouRUY M
POIB uouas
|esodsiq NOGNvYYd uolu=3ad WnLILW #04 10 Uol3EY3 SHD NpayIs PA0IY ¢ UOJ3EIO adAL paooay

joumog




)

TONN OF 3RANDON

49 CENTER STREET
BRANDON, VERMONT 05733
{802)247-3635
FAX: (802)247-5481

10 CARGILL  INC.

7

P.0. BQX 415927

ﬁasmﬂfj Mmp 9224- 5927

SHIP

TO: H & HW/?E/ GARARLE

356 CHAMPLAIY T

BRANDONY VI ¢572F

DATE REQUIRED SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS

VENDOR NUMBER

100 19%

ToNG 0F BulK

bElICING G ALT

10514

w7110

85, 500.00

REGUESTED BY

= nj APPROVED BY

168-1




@

TOWN OF 5

AANDON
49 CENTER STREET

BRANDON, VERMONT 05733
{802)247-3635
FAX: {B02)247-5481

Arvon

o Brandon. ZE lice Lr gt~

DATE REQUIRED

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Bodu wiorn Carnetsas

10514

VENDOR NUMBER

310 33

E
£36,27

incl ud J \Vf}ﬂ A rd wire, s hase,

Wi rran h//




arLse9yeby-g8.9.6-0

00712988 ZBES S
0v'Eve 2§ O¥'Eve" | -
OFErezS oF'eyeis 5207 Moy
0v'eve 2§ OYEre S ] 202 AON
OvEre 1S Oreress £20¢ AON
rére s _overess 2ele foN_
JEeL - dEogns P1ed |
Arewuing yuswifed
SONIAYS V.01 XVL/MTVLIOL QILVINILST -

: ,_mu_\_w_u.wmm___mmm_>mw mmaaq

Tews
1220-1%2 (208) ey e YSn Yan
soBjuouLeA@uRTeyoey piep frewg WO UOXRGIBY0IU HEWT 0ZER-EE/G0 LA "UCDURIG 0ZE8-£8/50 LA opurlg

ZEe0rL e (708) euoyg 9921199919 Buoyd Py eleq 1salod Log Py 8 tsa10d |og
uztleysey pIABC SUYOOH MOIN LA - Wswiedag 20004 Uopuelg |
~LOYINOD AMVININA' SAIVINISIATY STV . 171

punoIS - ¥apa polgeiy Arateg
QEN ‘swia | justiied
£Z958) equuny Junoooy

CE0ZI0/E) -=led

R
¢ele/eliG) ‘penss)

IPIGTOYRFF-CRIGLED

18478167008 L+
1812-846 (008) -ansswog
LECLY 1008 11VA

SSIEIS paiun

GGZG8 BUOZUY "B[Epsioog

IS We8 N 008/L

*ouj ‘osudiajul uoxy

reLogewIEly]




Ariseavery-6ei518-0

Z abed

0¥z

221545

FeIArALTA

Looeels 1

057193

HSTH3H ONZ %200 OME Avd

{7 L) ¥00G AVE-LIINN AINYEYM 3

67 0ELS

00'585°1$

" 00088

i
Z56L5 78

o985

005544

wgg ....mwéohm VoYY zou.mazwmsm 2501

ueg _ISN3OMT D188 NOY JONITINT

vo.mmﬁvm

£171863

00°06.4

QML HSZH-3 VEIWYD NOXY

n_é VANV Ez,&m,% el

“IOVHOLS. (YD

.. JSNIOM WO FONITIAT TYNCISS3H08d

H204 Ave- m

{AVEL 28Y 'AVE-8 €8V 404 QYO0 HIMOJ HIWY HIMON

“XIH mo £gy MOm YD < gasn o olmwm

21000 Av8 § - € AG0E NOXY _

HI07CHYE NOXY F18iX3 7= INAOW LINSYI

xoo._m_n:& Aia- ma OLVN- m»ﬂ@m NOXY

00°L12°9c%
01'608°Tr$

‘[ejoIgng 230Ny
19914 3817 ejonp

fesodo.d uj Jamoy uoija9s sajnpayag Liealjaq Ul pajieiep aie Se[qesaAlfap [y

Buioiig



¢ affey

LS8 PRPY-58L5L8-D
eozioen, O (dv.) ¥00d Ava-LTnA tz<mm§> X3 Sor0R 8Ipung 1 ¥00Q Aeg-jri Elsle] Wi Apog |
IZ0Z/0Efl e 8 vapog Spun ] R0 UoAg fpog
 ‘ejeq puz pajetlnlsy . pleq eI pajelliss . ALD T
mm_EE._mg
- lzogioenl Czeoehoeh el B 3OvN0IS VOV IYWOD 3oNIaAZ A9 0L eeee. T - mEjEY
7 Ze0e 07z 4 3SNIOIT IO IONIAIAT TWNQISSIH0Hd /s _8pung 380891 big
J20ZI0EIL 1 Z20C/VO L 9 -SOVHOLS TdVOY Y O 3ONIAIAT €5 01 gegel sjpung esusdf] oig
LeO2I0E/L 1 Wiy g T ISN30 JiSVE WOJ SONZTIAT OFBeL Sipung S5u=sr aiseg
T leteneny G001 g EBIEI E<QE 7 NOYZONIAIAZ 89 01 . SPing SSueeT e
-Sjeq pug’peteusy ajeq UBIS PORENST T ALD . ¢ o uonduassqg .
ol g B C . OMI HSZH43d VYD NOXY 0LESL . sjpurg dy eisiuey) Gioah Apog
VR [AA) ! T HSFH434 GNZ Y000 IMg AVE-LLINA 988/ o Blpling qv] Y000 AEgrIyn ERUIED Wops Apog
Gz0e0%0 g  INOHSTHIHY YHINYD NOXY 60ceL o elpng gy euEy WO Apog
SO0G T HSTHS34 15] 31000 IME AVE-LLINW 68962 ___8jpung dy] oog Aeganyy Eisiiey o Apog
Ze0e/L0iL L | Y30 Av8 8- € AGOS NOXY 01zvs ojpung %900 A2g WA £V
ooy ! ___M00G AYS9/ AvE-) 28V AVEB €8V ¥Cd QH00 ¥aMOd SANY HISON 8101 - ~_ eiptng o0 /29 BTN EEY
CE0ENOILE 6 M00Tdidyd NOXY ‘S7aXE 1 INNOW [3NSY 02072 8pind eldlie) gy
T TTmmhon, e MO0TdIdvY - T8 - SN - 0bYN - £ AGOE NOXY sipung eleLle] cay
ZC0z 0l 1 6 N XG4 80 £8Y H04 318Y0 VEST] 01 08501 _3ipung 2iSieg £gy
- jeq Aohipg pejelunsy AN o 3 3

sIeMpIeH

a[npayosg AlaaiQg




A28 IPRH-CL8/8D

0008

Y000 AVED [ Avari zav AVES £AV 404 QHOD SEaMOd SaY HIS0N

00'0%

¢ X 0 EY 904 378D ¥-430 9 048N

3

uondidsag

YL 000 AL ANV 150

9963 i
62858 : g (VL) YAV “ALNVEYYIM [X3
00'6628 006628 L 000 AvE 8 - € AGOS NOXY
0008 00708 3 X00QIdYY NOXY 3T8IX31d INNOW [SNOVIA
00°080°1$ 00'080'1$ g ISNION DISVYE WO IONIAIAT
00°9¢6$ 00°9g6$ 4 JSNIIM WO FONIAIAZ TYNOISSIA0Md
0L'obLs 019718 ! HSTH3Y 181 000 OME AVE-ILTN
rricis 71618 ) HSZd43Y ONE ¥O0G OME AYSHEI0W
0003 000§ g - -30VH0IS IHVOYTV OO IONIAIAT 89 01
00'82/8 0089/$ 091 o HOVHOLS 1HVO-VTY WOD'3ONIAIAT €9 01
00°08 00'0$ 9 -HOVH0LS JHYD VY WOD'3ONIAIAT 89 01
19°5hES 1BGHES g o OML HSIH-3Y VIAVYO NOYY
06'€05$ 06'¢063 8 INQ HSTM-TY VEEWYD NOXY
ov8LLlS 0v'8LL'Ls 8 HOC1AIdvY - 379 - 8N - 01¥N - £ X009 NOXY
0008 L Y000 AVE-9 [ AVE) ¢8Y AVER £8Y HOd QHOI ¥3IMOd ¥INY HLHON
am, € X314 ¥O £8Y ¥Od T18v0 Y-850 01 3-8Sh
T ,

| 6yoct } (dv.L) M0 AYEHLINN AINVHEYM 133
82'928% 0008 829695 8 e (aVL) VoY ALNYHHYA 1XT
006628 0003 00'662$ 1 Y000 AYE 8-€ AGCE NOXY
0005 0005 0008 6 #0001V NOXY T 18T INNOW L3NS
00°080°1$ 000$ = o 3SN30M JISvd WO 'IONIAIAT
00'9E8$ 00'0$ 00°963 4 ISNION WODIONTAIAT TYNOISSI04d
60°9%1$ 00°0% B0°OYLS ! az HSFH43 1S1 3200 IME AVE-IIINA
9’1613 00°0% S¥'1518 b o HSI443Y ANZ YO0Q oM AVEHLTIW
00705 00°0% CO0s g FOVH0LS [MYI-YTY WODZONIAIAS 89 OF
00'89/5 000$ 00'89/% 0gl ~3OVHOLS LMVO-VTY WODSINICIAD 89 01
00°08 0008 0003 9 -FOVH0LS LMVOYTY WODBONIAIAT 89 0L
08'SY6S 0005 08'5¥6$ 8 OML HSTHITY YHINYD NOXY
Z6'€06$ 00'0% 266068 g SNO HSTH43Y VeIV NOXY
0r'ellls 00'0$ 0rBLl1s ] O0TAlYY - 18 - ST - BIYN - £ AGOE NOXY

; L0008 L3000 AVEG 7 AVE] 28V AVE-S £8Y O GH0D YAMOd SaY HINON
8

& X314 80 £8Y 404 318YD V-850 9 288N

2702 AON

sjreja jusifed



3rIsg'epsyirssisied o ¢ abed

o 00895 [ = | “FOVEHUIS [V YTV WO ZONICNT 8O0 B £89Es GIESA

0008 . 00°0% “IOVH0IS IEYO VY INOQFONICIAZ 89 (L £89¢/ RN
Lesvsé 00°0% QML HSFH43Y VeENVI NOXY , []55%27 o Gleg) |
06 E0BS 000% INQ HEST43 VHIIAYD NOXY BUEEL Gles)
ovellle 0008 HI0TCIEV - M9 - SN - 0LYN - € AQOE NOXY ({14 Gles)
000% 000% 300 AVE-9/ AvE-| ¢dv ‘AvE-8 £9Y O THOD ¥3IMOd HIAY HLECN 5L0LL §les)

}oo.omw € X 0 £8Y HOd T18vD ¥ g

ejo] . R

058 I (v} %000 AVEILININ "ALNYERY X3 59708 7 BB
87 9683 B (dvD) VEWYS AINRRIYM X3 9v08 b B3\
00°66¢8 | Y000 AV 8 - € AGOE NOXY OierL 7 B8\
0008 6 Y007dIdvY NOXY "T18IX31d INNOW 1SNV 020%. yZe)
00°080'18 00°08071$ g 3SN30MN DISvE WG ZONIAIAT 08eL ¥ 123\
E 00°9668 Z 3SNIOT WODZONIAIAT TYNOISSI0oNd ariel piBa)
0L'opl$ - 0008 0L°971$ | HST4TY LS1 31000 M8 AVE-LINN N T TyEs)
PGS 0oos 168 ! N HSTH43Y ONZ %000 OMd AVE-LINW B8%EL TN
0008 0008 0008 9 -JOVR0LS LYoV T v oD ZONIAIAS 89 01 ge9e, yuesp
00'33.$ 0008 00898 09l JOvd01S VDV Y WO ZONIdIAT 89 of £898, yiesy
0008 0078 0008 g 5018 1HVIY Y WOD ZONICIAT €9 OF £e9gs [N
18Gh58 0005 197Gv6S 8 OML HSTHATH YHINYD NOXY 0LEEL 7 IBe)
0B'E08S 0003 06°506% g NG SIS YHANYD NOXY BLEEL 18]
07'gEL 1S 0003 088 8 %0011V - Y19 - SN - 0LYN - € AJOZ NOXY Z0zEL 7IE8)
0068 0008 0008 1 000 AVE9T AVE-| 2av Avarg £8Y H0< 0400 H3M0d A HIYON Blol. 7 183,

6 2315 90 edv HO4 318Y0 v-8SN 01 0-8sN _ lesy
UoneHoseC ueld S3ionll
GZ0Z AON

1 (dvL1) MI0a Ava1ITnM ANVEIYM D3

Bz 8588 g {dv1) VRNV AINVIYM 03

006523 0003 006625 ] MO0 AVE 8- € AGOT NOXY
0008 008 0008 6 MO0 1Aidvel NOYY T18iXa 14 INNOW LSNDYIN
CO080'1% 0008 00'0R0°1% g JSNI3T DISYE WODZaNIala
- 00'9E63 2008 00'9265 Z ISNIOFT WO IONAGIAT TYNOISS3H0Hd
0L ok 00038 oL'9yis L HSTel4Td [S1 %000 omd Rva-LTni
w1518 0003 v LSES L 0STd-434 OGN 000 OMa AVa-ILTNIW
0008 0008 00’08 9 -30VHOLS VOV WO 3ONZAIAT 89 01
00°80/8 o008 00°692% 09l -30vd01S 1MYDYTY WOD'ZON3AIAT 89 0}
0008 0003 0T 0% g T39VH0IS RIVOVTY WOD ZONIAIAZ 89 0)
T 0008 185yEs g ORI HSTH43 velaNYD NOXY
06°£06% 00'03% 06068 2 SNO HS3H4T4 vHIiNYD NOXY
g N00TaIdYE - Y18 - SN~ OLYN - € A0S NOXY

T




g abed

(dvL) Y000 AVE-LLINK ANVEMYM DA

629688 (d¥L) V2D ANV YM 1X3

00'66z$ 00°'6623 %D0Q Avd 8- £ AJOE NOXY
000§ 00os $D0701dvY NOXY T18X31d "INQOK LINOVA
00080'1$ 0008C°L$ SSNE0[T ISV NOD'3ONIdING
00'9668 009268 SSNIOM WO ZONZAIAS TYNOISSZHOdd
0L'97ES 019714 HS3UIT4 151 %1000 oMd AVE-LLION
¥7161§ 1613 HSTH434 aNE #1500 OME AVE-1110N
0003 0003 FOVH0LS VO VY WO IONIdIAT 89 04

oL [EREIC L oRdiloseq




Iriseopsry-a8le/e-0 1 abed

ajony) st} ubis jou op sses|d ‘Auoyine siy) saey Jou op noA §f “Auus Jeuy puig o} Auouine [efe) saey nok 1B} UoXy 0} Jussaidel NOA “(410M NOA WOUM JO)
Aousbe yusuuienob jo ‘Aediounw “Auediuos au 03 papw) Jou Ing Bulpniu) Anus ue 10 Jleysq uo Guubis ale nok §j *sjoequoo oju] JAlUS 0} Bjqe Ajnime} are
noA Jeu Juasaidal nok ‘mojaq Buiubls Ag ‘suopuod pue suiis) paousiajal SAOGE BU) O} Ajejos yosfans sy sjong siyp 0} estodsal Uy pansst Jepao eseypind Auy

'suua] Jo aoue)dasy

"‘weiboid juslueacidw) sousLsdxT JSWOSNS UOXY 8U JO SWIS} 8y} o) saiBe nok ‘mojaq Butubis Ag “eoustajal
Aq ujsIey pajelodiody; s] (suoIpuoo-pue-suLal-safes/fefia)/ioo uoxe mmwm Je palsod) asustiadxs 1onposd unok enoiduy pue sionpoid mau dojpasp
0} UOXY Uim Jusjuog Aousby Jo spuslifias paynuspi-sp o Buleys sy) sepmoul yaiym xipusddy weibold justuaroidi) eousHadxg JeuIoisny) uoxy sy}

-di30V

"MOJ8q Paquossp

se xjpuaddy weibord juswenoidu) sousisdx JSWI0ISND UCXY U} UM 10IIUCS 10U S80p PUE paseyoind Buieq saoinies pue sjanpold au Sepnjaul )l JUSHXe
au o} wanob [feys Jusweaife jey ‘seseyaind aingny (e wenob o} jusiucaiBe Joud B ojul paIsius SABY LUOXY PUB NOA JUSAS au up “ajqeadde 51 ‘sseyoind
W00y M3IAISIUJ HOXY J0/pUR 188]4 UOXY 10} (MOS) 3IOM JO JusLISEIS payse)le sy} SE [jom Se ‘(SUCHPUOO-PUB-SULSI-SS]es)|Bbs] /o UORE WA 12 paisod)
Juswesiby Buiseyomg pue sediAIeg Ja)sEY S,U0XY PUE UJSIeY LUOJ 18s SUOISIACID 8Y) JO 8ouRldanoe nok uodhn [BUCIIPUOD pUB O} PSJLUY §1 810N7) Sy [

uswaaiby BuiseydIng pue seaiAIsg JBISEI LoXy

SUOIIIPUCD PUE SULIB| Sefeg "ouj asudIsjug uoxy

SUOHIPUOY PUE SWiie] PJepuels

‘Bujsioau) 0} Joud
Hwans eses|d ‘peydde aq pjnoys sjeayipes uondwaxs Xe3 e | “Bu;djoaut jo swi e sBueys o3 3oslgns pue sjonb jo ejep e d[qeondde sajeJ uo poseq pajeunss §] Xe|




WA A g T oY psbed

A/ AR ]

paubig ejeq

w.ﬂmﬁ w\\ .




12/09/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 1 of 7

02:16 pm Checlk Warrant Report # 63612 Current Prior Next FY Inveiges Jaceclyn
a1l Inveices Fox Cheok Acct 01(10 Genaral Fund) 12/12/22 To 12/12/22
Inveice Inveice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Pate Inveice Humber Account Paid Number Date

200263 ALDRICH & ELLIOTT, ZC 12/01/22 WWTF upgrade step III 20-5-60-20130 36108, 95 51764 12/12/22
808587 WW Final Design

100018 ALLEN ENGINEERING & CHEMI 11/23/22 chlorine 20-5-88-50120 105%5.00 51765 l2/12/22
11152389601 Sodium Hypochorite

3105920 AMERICAN WINDOW CLEANING 12/06/22 nov windows 10-5-22-43100 60,00 81756 12/12/22
NOV 2022 Town Office

310648 BRABCOCK, GREG 11/29/22 £lag foctball refund 10-5-18-40010 50,00 51767 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle Schoel Football

109125 BARTOL, CURT R PH D 11/28/22 psycholeogical evaluation 10=5~14-30130 25,00 51768 12/12/22
NOV 28 2022 Sexvice Contracts

301128 BERGERON, MIKE 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51769 12/12/22
FOOTBALLZ022 Middle School Football

310782 BERTRAND, LAURIE 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5=18-40010 109.0¢ 51770 12/12/22
FOQTBALL2022 Middla School Football

310864 BIXBY, LILY 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 519771 12/12/22
FOCTRALLZ0Z2 Middle School Football

301117 BLEKE, ANGELA 11/25/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51772 12/12/22
FOCTBALL2022 Middle School Football

311139 BLANCHARD, BRIANNA 11/2%/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51773 1z2/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

1001920 BLUE SEAL FEEDS 11/30/22 shovels 10-5-15-41110 62.47 B1774 1z/1z2/22
329-5173 New Egquipment-Misc. Tools

100275 BRANDON FREE PUBLIC LIBRA 12/06/22 appropriation 10-5-25-70470 T666.67 81775 12/12/22
DEC 2022 Brandon Library

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 11/02/22 antifreeze, nozzle, hose 10-5-22-43160 52.34 51776 12/12/22
95%407/3 Rarks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 11/15/22 gorilla tape 20-5-55-43160 12,99 51776 12/12/22
961290/3 Maint, Supplies —~ General

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 11/21/22 fasteners 16-5-22-43100 3,44 51776 12/la2/22
862068/3 Town Office

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 11/21/22 drill bit 10-5-22-43100 §.539 51776 l2/12/22
962088/3 Town Office

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 11/23/22 zcrews, lags, epoxy 10-5-22-43100 14.27 51776 12/12/22
962376/3 Town Office

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 12/01/22 multi-colored mini lights 10-5-22-43100 19.89 51776 12/12/22
963310/3 Town Office

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 12/02/22 propane, couple, PVC pipe 10-5-22-43160 25.63 851776 12/12/22
963415/3 Parks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 12/06/22 incandescnt bulba 10-5-22~43160 9.18 81776 12/12/22
964009/3 Parks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 12/07/22 LED mini lights 10-5-18~20600 51.16 81776 12/12/22
964145/3 Equipment /Supplies

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 12/07/22 staple gun, staplas. 10-5-22-43160 22.98 51776 l12/12/22
964148/3 Parks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 12/07/22 extenaion coxd, vonnector 10-5-18-20600 69.98 51776 12/12/22
964164/3 Equipment /Supplies

200218 BRANDON REPORTER 12/01/22 ads fior Gobbler Fun Run 10-5-18-10330 670.00 51777 12/12/22
1z2/01/22 Advertising/Recruitment

100310 BRAENDON SENIOR CITIZENS C 12/06/22 appropriation 10-5-25-70480 1125.00 51778 12/1z/22
DEC 2022 Senior Citizen Center



12/09/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payahle

Page 2 of 7

02:16 pm Check Warrant Repert # 63612 Current Prior Next FY Involces Jaocclyn
All Invoicaes For Chaeck Acct 01(10 General Fund) 12/12/22 Teo 12/12/22
Inveice Invoige Desgription Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account: Paid  Number Date

310049 BROOK FIELD SERVICES 10/31/22 MHD battery 20~5-55-43160 179.94 51779 12/12/22
43031 Maint. Supplies — General

300238 BURLINGTON COMMUNICATIONS 12/01/22 antenna 10-5-14-41110 19.50 51780 12/12/22
BCS11818 New Equipment — Vehicles

311140 BURTCH-MACLEOD, ANA 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51781 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Faotball

301126 BUZZELL, JENNIFER 11/29/22 flag focotball refund 10-5-18-40010 100.00 51782 12/12/22
FOOTBALL20Z2 Middle School Football

310776 CAMERON, ERIN 11/29/22 flag focotball refund 10~-5-18-40010 $0.00 51783 12/12/22
FOOTBALL20Z2 Middle School Football

100198 CARGILL, INCORPORATED 11/22/22 salt 10-5-15-47110 4881,09 51784 12/12/22
2907722028 Road Salt

100198 CARGILL, INCORPORATED 11/23/22 salt 10-5-15-47110 3728B.66 51784 12/12/22
2907726175 Road Salt

100198 CARGILL, INCORFPORATED 11/30/22 salt 10-5~-15-47110 1993 .86 81784 12/12/22
2507745714 Road Salt

311141 CASEY, BRENT 11/29/22 flag foectball refund 10-5-18-49010 40.00 51785 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2§22 Middle Scheool Footkall

300604 CHAMPLAIN CONSTRUCTION CO 11/30/22 sand 10-5-15-47120 2336.71 51786 12/12/22
BRANNOV2022 Winter Sand

391503 CHAMPLAIN VALIEY FUELS 11/25/22 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41130 2453 .97 51987 12/12/22
731075 Fuel -~ Yehicles HW

3015903 CHAMRLAIN VALLEY FUELS 11/28/22 service call @ HWY 10-5-22~43080 94,00 51788 12/12/22
77558 Highway Bldg Maint

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 11/30/22 maintenance cf TH furnace 10-5-22-431580 281,50 51789 12/12/22
77623 Town Hall Repair/Maint,

300799 CHAMELIN ASSOCIATES, INC. 12/01/22 installed pump controller 20-5-53-20240 2438.00 51790 12/12/22
3413 Contractors

300729 CHAMPLIN ASSOCIATES, INC. 12/01/22 installed pump controllexr 20-5-55-431&0 250.00 51790 12/12/22
3413 Maint, Supplies — General

300799 CHAMPLIN ASSOCIATES, INC. 12/01/22 inatalled pump controller 20-5-55-41110 975.00 51790 12/12/22
3413 New Equipment-Misc Tools

310962 COLALUCA, CHRIS 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-4¢010 50.00 51791 12/12/22
FOQTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310097 COMCAST 11/27/22 gexvice: 12/4/22 — 1/3/23 10-5-14-42100 424.13 B1792 12/13/22
PD 11/27/22 PD Telephone Service

310037 COMCAST 11/27/22 service: 12/4 — 1/3 10-5-10-42100 615,80 81793 12/12/22
TO 11/27/22 Telephone Exp. Admin.

310097 COMCAST 11/21/22 service: 11/28 - 12/27 20-5-55-42100 200.32 51994 12/1z/22
WW 11/21/22 Wastewater Telephone

301066 CORE & MAIN LP 11/23/22 springs 20-5-55-43160 500,00 51793 12/12/22
R954499 Maint. Supplies - General

311142 CROSSMAN, CHELSIE 11/29/22 f£lag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51796 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

330426 CVC PAGING 11/25/22 airtime fee for 3 pagers 20-5-55-42100 52.95 51797 12/12/22
217-16883 Wastewater Talephons

311143 DELISLE, LINDSAY 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51798 12/12/22
FOQTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310733 DENTON & 30N 12/01/22 Wov rubbish zemowval 20-5-55-50160 450.00 51799 12/12/22

Wov 2022

Sludge Disposal



12/09/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 3 of 7

02:16 pm Check Warrant Repoxt j 63612 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
AllL Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 Genaral Fund) 12/12/22 To 12/12/22
Involide Invoice Description Amount Check Chack

Vendor Cate Invoice Numbar hocount Paid Numbar Date

311144 DESABRATS, KRISTA 11/29/22 flag foetball refund 10-5-18-40010 1090.00 51800 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310658 DISORDA, KATELYNNE 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51801 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Footbkall

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 10/05/22 portable toilet fees 10-5-18-60100 120.00 51802 12/12/22
74942 Seminary Hill

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 10/0%5/22 portable toilat feaes 10-5-18-43130 130.00 51802 12/12/22
74942 Estabrogck

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 11/30/22 portable tollet fee 10-5-18-43130 130,00 31802 12/12/22
76299 Estabrook

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 11/30/22 portable tollet fee 10-5-18-60100 130,00 31802 12/12/22
76299 Seminary Hill

101007 EARLE'S TRUCK REPAIR, INC 11/17/22 brake chambex 10-5-15-41160 56,78 51803 12/12/22
34405 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

101007 EARLE'S TRUCK REFAIR, INC 11/28/22 replaced alr dryer 10-5-15-41180 1089,24 51803 1z/12/22
34430 HW Outside Malnt. = Vehic

100555 EASTERN ELECTRICAL CO., I 11/26/22 troubleshoot electxical 20~5-55--20240 75.00 51804 12/1z/22
5009 Contractors

1004924 ENDYNE INC 11/22/22 testing 20-5-55-22120 95.00 B1808 12/1z2/22
430412 Tasting

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STOKE 11/30/22 3/4 minus and sand 10-5-15-47120 8067.91 B1goe 12/12/22
232738 Winter Sand

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 11/30/22 3/4 minus and sand 10-5-15-46140 3282.,30 81806 12/12/22
232738 Gravel

310084 FULLER, DEVON 12/02/22 reimburse DBA expenses 10-5-21-75000 1139,27 51807 12/12/22
2022 DBA Economic Development

310426 FYLES BRCS,, INC, 11/12/22 inspected boiler 20-5-55-20240 95.00 51808 12/12/22
140951 Contractors

210426 FYLES BROS,, INC, 11/21/22 propane § Police Dept 10-5-22-42100 258.13 51808 L2/12/22
141909 Heating -~ Propanea

310426 FYLES BROS., INC, 11/21/22 propane § Town Office 10-5-22-42100 154.25 51808 12/12/22
141967 Haating -~ Propana

310426 FYLES BROS., INC,. 11/21/22 replage circ pump @ TO 20~5-55=--42150 1721.43 51808 12/12/22
142985 Outside Maint, - Bldgs

310426 FY1lEZS BROS., ING. 11/21/22 service call @ WW 20~5-55-20240 95.00 51808 12/12/22
142986 Cantractors

310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 11/28/22 propane @ Town Hall 10-5-22-42100 462,86 51808 1z/12/22
143663 Heating - Propane

310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 11/28/22 propans @ WW lab bldg 20-5-55-42110 1%09,01 51808 12/12/22
144329 LP Gas - Bldgs

310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 12/05/22 propane @ WW main garage 20-5-55-42110 222,65 51808 12/12/22
145083 LP Gag = Bldgs

310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 12/05/22 propane @ WW chem bldg 2055542110 188.16 51808 12/12/22
1451857 LP Gaus - Bldgs

100645 G STONE MOTORS INC 11/28/22 nuts & bolts 10-5-15-41160 151.10 51809 12/12/22
45594 BW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

100645 G STONE MOTORS INC 11/30/22 brake repair - trk #1 10-5-15-41180 5152.41 51809 12/12/22
81752 HW Outside Maint, - Vehie

100650 GALLS LLC 11/21/22 defense spray case 10-5-14-30120 54.51 51810 12/12/22

022758910

Professional Supplias



|
1
i
1

12/08/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 4 of 7

02:16 pin Check Warrant Report # 63612 Cuxxent Prior Next ¥¥ Involces Jacolyn
All Invoices For Chegk Acot 01 (10 General Fund) 12/12/22 To 12/12/22
Inveige Inveice Desoxipticn Amount Chack Check

Vendor Date Inveice Numbex Acaount Paid  Number Date

311145 GOULD, LORI 11/295/22 flag football refund 10-5~18-40010 50,00 51811 12/12/22
FOOTBALLZ022 Middle School Football

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 11/28/22 lug nuts 10~-5~-15~-41160 34.58 51812 12/12/22
191340 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 12/01/22 wire 10-5-15~41160 25.40 51812 l2/12/22
191481 BW Maint. Supplies—Vehicl

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 12/02/22 diesel fusl supplement 10-5-15-41160 17.98 51812 1z/12/22
191553 BW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 12/06/22 miniture bulbs 10-5-15-41160 2,97 51812 1l2/12/22
191659 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

311128 GEEEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 12/06/22 inspection of F550 10-5-15-41160 60,00 51812 12/12/22
1921709 EW Maint. Supplies=-Vehiol

1005589 HACH COMPANY 11/28/22 lab ware 20-5-55-30120 51.17 51813 12/12/22
320323335-2 Professional Supplies

310778 HEITMANN, DARCIE 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51814 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

30111g HENDEE, ALISON 11/29/22 flag football refund 10--5-18-40010 50.00 51815 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

311146 HORNBECK, MIRANDA 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51816 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

311147 JOENSON, ERICA 11/29/22 flag fooctball refund 10-5-18-40010 50,00 51817 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 NMiddle School Football

310335 KaAs, INC 12/06/22 landfill monitoring 10-5-22-22130 5810.00 51818 12/12/22
609210052-2 Testing/Monitor Fee

311148 KEITH, JESSE 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51819 12/12/22
FOOTBALLZ022 Middle School Football

301086 LABEN-HARDT, MELINDA 10/21/22 Fall axchery program 10-5-18-40040 600.00 51820 12/12/22
INV-858 After School Activity

310664 LAFAYRTITE, KATEY 11/29/22 flag focotball refund 10-5-18-40010 100.00 51821 12/12/22
FOCTBALL2D22 Middle Scohool Football

210874 LANZA, NICKI 11/29/22 flag football refund 10~5~1.8-40010 50.00 51822 12/12/22
FOCTBALLZ2022 Middle School Football

301130 LAROCQUE, STEPHANIE 11/29/22 flag football refund 19--5-18-40010 100.00 81823 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310667 MALLORY, JENNIFER L1./29/22 flag football refund 19-5-18-40010 50,00 51824 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310668 MARKOWSKY, KELLY 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51825 12/12/22
FOOTBALLZ2022 Middle School Football

311145 MILLS, ERIC 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51826 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310331 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING 11/27/22 license: 1/26/23-1/26/24 10-5-18-60020 748.21 51827 12/12/22
504412940 Movies Expense

311155 NANCY LEARY DESIGN LLC 11/16/22 garage design services 10-5-22-43080 2160.00 81828 12/12/22
1 Highway Bldg Maint

100156 NAYLOR & BREEN BUILDERS, 10/1%/22 WWIF Upgrade PR #01 20-5-60-50500 37622.72 51762 12/01/22
WWTF PR #01 Contractor

100156 NAYLOR & BREEN BUILDERS, 11/16/22 WWTIF Upgrade PR 02 20-5-60-50500 328447 .54 51763 12/01/22
WWIF PR #02 Contractor

100788 NEW ENGLAND MUNICIPAL RES 11/09/22 2022 tax forms 10-5-10-30110 141.%0 5182% 12/12/22

2022TAXFORMS

Office Supplies



12/09/22

TOWN CF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 5 of 7

02:16 pm Check Warrant Report # 63612 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 0I1({10 General Fund) 12/12/22 To 12/12/22
Invoice Invoice Description Amount: Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

100788 WEW ENGLAND MUMNICIPAL RES 11/30/22 Lisa Cct 4th, 1llth & 18th 10-5-11-22140 1235.00 51830 12/12/22
51720 Property Assessor

311150 PAGE, LISA 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51831 12/12/22
FOOTBALLZ2022 Middle School Football

300485 PATTIS, SARAH 09/22/22 bulhs for Adopt a Garden 10-5-21-75000 333.09 51832 12/12/22
0g/z2/22 Economic Developmeant

301107 PERRY, SHAWN 11/29/22 flayg foothall refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51833 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

301088 PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC 11/23/22 tire 10-5-1%-41170 3588.82 51834 iz/12/22
037915 HW Tires - Vehicles

100283 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC 10/30/22 paving 10~5-15-46110 175732.44 51835 1z2/12/22
44960 Paving Roads

310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 11/28/22 pest gontrcl: storage 30=-5-18-2G500 50.00 51836 12/12/22
21665 Storage Unit Supply/Maint

310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 11/28/22 pest contrecl: Peolice Dept 10=-5-22-43090 65.00 51836 1z/12/22
21667 PD Bldg Maint.

310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 11/25/22 pesst control: Town Hall 10-5-22-43150 40.00 51836 1l2/12/22
21669 Town Hall Repair/Maint,

310736 POCKETTE FEST CONTROL 11/30/22 pest control: Town Office 10~5-~22=43100 70.0G0 51836 12/12/22
21699 Town Office

311151 POREMSKI-BEITZEY, HILARY 11/28/22 flag football refund 10~5-18=~40010 50.00 51837 12/12/22
FOCTBALL2022 Middle Sdhool Football

310788 POTTER, ALYSSA 11/29/22 f£lag foctball refund 10=5-18-40010 50.00 51838 12/12/22
FOCTBALLZ02Z Middle Schoel Football

311154 POULIN LANDSCAPING LLC 11/17/22 Arncld District oulvert 56-5-10-30100 259130.00 51839 12/12/22
11/17/22 Arnold Dist Culwvert

3103804 QUENNEVILLE, ALICIA 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 100.00 51840 12/12/22
FOOTRALLZ022 Middle School Football

310969 QUENNEVILLE, JAIME 11/29/22 flag foctball refund 10-5-18-40010 50,00 81841 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

100491 RUTLAND HERALD 11/07/22 DRB hearing ad 10-5-12-30310 158,80 51842 12/12/22
300183112 Legal Advertising

301121 SANBORN, BRITTANIE 1L1/29/22 f£lag football refund 10-5-18—-40010 50.00 51843 12/12/22
FOCTEBALL2022 Middle School Football

311153 SARTOR, CAITLIN 11/23/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51844 12/l12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310604 SANY, COURTNEY 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5~18-40010 50.00 51845 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

310605 SAVELA, JACOLYN 11/29/22 flag football refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51846 12/12/22
FOCTBALL2022 Middle School Feotball

310951 SBIGLE, HOLLY 11/28/22 refund of fees 1.0~5~18-40040 45.00 51847 12/12/22
B21954 After School Activity

310634 SHELDON TRUCKS, INC. 12/02/22 repairs to Mack 10-5-15-41180 3199.12 51848 12/12/22
26843 HW OCutside Maint, — Vehic

310418 SILLOWAY NETWORES INC 12/01/22 monitoring & management 10--5-~-10-30134 845,50 51849 12/%2/22
42217118 Teahnical Support

100508 SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPA 11/30/22 buccal swab kits 10-5-14-30120 45.5%0 51850 12/12/22
0569616—1IN Professional Supplies

310921 STEARNS SERVICES LLC 10/26/22 consulting fee 10-5-10-30130 360.00 51881 1z2/12/22

1157

Service Contracta



i
i
1
H
i
i
H
i
i

12/08/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Paga 6 of 7

02:16 pm Check Warrant Report {f 63612 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jaaclyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01 (10 Ganaral Fund) 12/12/22 To 12/12/22
Inveoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Cate Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

201128 T AND I, INC. 11/30/22 siren 10-5=14-41110 880.00 Eigs2 12/12/22
195 New Equipment - Vehicles

311152 THOMAS, TAMMY 11/29/22 flag footkall refund 10-5=18-40010 £0.00 ¥1853 12/12/22
FOOTBALL2022 Middle School Football

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 11/22/22 gexvice Oct 23 - Nov 22 10-5-14-20233 240.06 51854 12/12/22
9921207288 MDT /Aircards

100776 VERMONT RURAL WATER ASSCC 12/01/22 2023 membexehip renewal 20-5-55-10330 245.00 51855 12/12/22
12/01/22 Dues & Subsoriptions

100067 VLCT 11/21/22 MAC Reg Cannabis 10-5-12~10340 56.00 51856 12/12/22
MAC2022-0486 Continuing Education

300382 VLCT EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE 11/10/22 2023-Q1 Unemployment Ins 20-5-55-61150 107.25 51857 12/12/22
RENO35495-0Q1 WH Unemployment

300382 VLCT EMPLOYMENYT RESOURCE 11/10/22 2023-Q1 Unemployment Ins 10-5-17-61150 1526.75 51857 12/12/22
REN035455-Q1 Unemployment Insurance

100146 VLCT PACIF 11/22/22 2023 Q1 W/C,P&C Ins pymt 20-5-55-61110 -9.26 51858 12/12/22
REN220063-01 Insurance Expensesg

1001486 VLCT PACIF 11/22/22 2023 Q1 W/C,P&C Ins pymt 10-5-17-61110 -1.49 51858 12/12/22
REN230068-C1 VLCT Insurance

100146 VLCT PACIF 11/22/22 2023 Q1 W/C,P&C Ins pymt 10-5-1Y-6l1i60 15172,758 51858 12/12/22
REN230068—Q1 Worker's Comp Insurance

100146 VLCT PACIF 11/22/22 2023 Q1L W/C,P&C Ins pymt 20-5-55-61160 1850.50 51858 12/12/22
REN230068-Q1 WH Workers Comp.

100146 VLCT BACIF 11/22/22 2023 QL W/C,P&C Ins pymt 20-5-55-61110 3002.50 51858 12/12/22
RENZ30068—-(1 Insurance Expensas

100146 VLCT PACIF 11/22/22 2023 Q1 W/C,P&4C Ins pymt 10-5-17-61110 18018.50 51858 12/12/22
REN230068-Q1 VLCT Insurance

310046 W.B. MASON CO IKC 11/23/22 feil, glue, pads, soap 10-5-14-30110 55.72 51859 12/12/22
234444797 Office Supplies

310046 W.B. MARSON CO INC 11/30/22 tonex 10--5-10-30110 83.82 51859 12/12/22
234551565 Office Supplies

310487 WALEER, AMY 11/29/22 flag foectball refund 10-5-18-40010 50.00 51860 12/12/22
FOCTBALL2022 Middle Schocl Facothall

311070 WEX BANK 11/30/22 gas - Nov 2022 10-5-14-41130 1969.09 51861 12/12/22
B5B66094 Fuel - Vehicles

311070 WEX BANK 11/30/22 gas - Nowv 2{22 10-5-15-41130 174,72 51861 12/12/22
B5566094 Fuel - Vehicles HW

311070 WEX BANK 11/30/22 gas - Nowv 2022 10-5-22-43120 119,92 51861 12/12/22
B5566094 Municipal Mowing-maint

311001 WHEELER, MANDY 11/28/22 graphic design 10-5-18-10330 18.Q00 51862 12/12/22

o172

Advertising/Recrultment



12/09/22 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 7 of 7
02:16 pm Check Warrant Report # 63612 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jadolyn
All Invoices For Cheok Acct 01{10 deneral Fund) 12/12/22 To 12/12/22

Invoica Inveice Descriptlon Amcunt: Cheok Chack
j Vendor Date Invoice Numbar Account Paid Number Date
' Report Total 955236, 72

Smmme

Selectboard

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDCON, We Hereby cextify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are
listed hereon the sum against each name and that there
are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments
aggregating & ***95€6,236.72

Let this ke your order for the payments of these amounts.




